
Civic Centre, Home Gardens, Dartford, Kent, DA1 1DR 
Tel: 01322 343434 Fax: 01322 343422 Web:www.dartford.gov.uk 

 

Development 
Control Board 

 
 

Councillor D E Hunnisett (Chairman) 
Councillor I D Armitt JP (Vice-Chairman) 

Councillor S P Butterfill 
Councillor B Garden 

Councillor K J Grehan 
Councillor T A Maddison 

Councillor D J Mote 
Councillor T Oliver 

Councillor R S L Perfitt 
 
 

 
    
 

A meeting of the above Committee will be held on 

 
Thursday 6 August 2020 at 1.30pm  

 
Details of how to access the meeting will be published along with this agenda on the 

Council’s web site or can be obtained by contacting Democratic Services. 
 

 
Strategic Director (Internal Services) 

29 July 2020 
 



 

INTRODUCTION 
The function of the Development Control Board is to consider planning applications and also to take 
enforcement action against breaches of planning control and related matters.   
 
AGENDA LAYOUT 
Reports on a planning application describes the application site, the proposed development, any relevant 
planning history, responses from those who have been consulted on the application along with any other 
comments received, and, lastly, a report on the main planning issues relevant to the application.  The reports 
also contain a recommendation to the Board Members, generally either for refusal or approval. The 
recommendation appears at the beginning and at the end of each report. There is a narrative by the Planning 
Officer of his/her consideration and the reason for refusal, or the conditions to be attached to an approval, are 
set out at the end of the report.  
 
UPDATE 
The main agenda is printed some time before the Board meeting. The Update is a document which is 
prepared the day before the meeting and circulated to Members. It provides information about applications to 
be considered at the meeting which has emerged since the agenda was printed. This could include further 
comments from interested parties, recent changes to the application and amendments to the 
recommendation. Copies of the Update are made available to the public. 
 
THE MEETING 
The Chairman and Vice-Chairman sit on the dais at the front of the Council Chamber.  Planning Officers sit 
on their right and a legal representative and the Committee Co-ordinator usually sit on their left.   
 
The Chairman may take agenda items in an order which reflects the degree of public interest.    
 
The Chairman will propose each item and invite Members to indicate if they would like to discuss. If an item is 
not proposed for discussion, the Chairman will ask Members to vote in accordance with the Officer 
recommendation. However, those items where a member of the public has registered to speak against the 
Officer recommendation will be discussed by the Board.  There will be no need for public speakers to address 
the Board if the speaker was going to support the Officer recommendation.  
 
For items for discussion, the Planning Officer will usually make a presentation, describing the proposal, 
outlining the main planning considerations and concluding with the recommendation.  Where a request to 
speak has been made by 12 noon on the designated date, and granted, the Chairman will invite speakers to 
sit in a designated area equipped with microphones. Where the Officer’s recommendation is to allow the 
application, the objectors will have the opportunity to speak first, followed by any supporter.  The reverse 
order will apply in cases where the Officer’s recommendation is that the application be refused. Each speaker 
will be allowed three minutes to make their points.   
 
Members or Officers may clarify any points with the speaker(s) before Members consider the application. 
Thereafter, no public speaking will be allowed and the speaker(s) will be asked to return to the public gallery. 
 
The Chairman has the discretion to curtail or extend speaking in individual cases if it is considered 
appropriate. 
 
VIRTUAL MEETINGS 
 
Where a meeting is held virtually all participants will be sent an electronic invitation with details of how to 
access the meeting. The meeting will be live streamed on YouTube. Public speaking will be permitted in 
accordance with the Public Speaking Protocol (limited to 3 minutes or no more than 400 words in length to be 
submitted in writing in advance of the meeting). 
 
SITE MEETINGS 
If it becomes apparent during the Board’s deliberations on an application that the Board cannot fully 
appreciate the impact of a proposal without seeing the site first, Members may decide to defer the application 
so that a site meeting can be held.  If agreed, the item will not be discussed further at this meeting.  



 

DEVELOPMENT CONTROL BOARD 
 

 AGENDA 
 

Thursday 6 August 2020 
 
 

Viewing this meeting on YouTube 

This meeting may be viewed on YouTube from 1.30pm by clicking on the link below: 
 
https://youtu.be/jU-uepxvjvk 
 
Update 

1. Apologies for Absence   

2. Declarations of Interest   

 To receive declarations of interest from Members including the 
terms(s) of the Grant of Dispensation (if any) by the Audit Board 
or Managing Director. 
 

 

3. Confirmation of the Minutes of the meeting held on 9 July 
2020  

(Pages 3 - 6) 

4. References from other committees   

5. Urgent Items   

 The Chairman will announce his decision as to whether there 
are any urgent items and their position on the agenda. 
 

 

ITEMS FOR CONSIDERATION IN PUBLIC 

6. 19/ 01711/FUL  
 Land Adjacent to 17, Coombfield  Drive, Darenth Kent. DA2 
7LG  

(Pages 7 - 18) 

 Proposal 
The demolition of an existing double garage and the erection of 
an attached 3-bedroomed dwelling with associated parking, 
amenity space and landscaping. 
 
Recommendation 
Approval 
 

 

ITEMS FOR INFORMATION IN PUBLIC 

https://youtu.be/jU-uepxvjvk
https://publicaccess.dartford.gov.uk/online-applications/applicationDetails.do?activeTab=summary&keyVal=Q2YTGEBQI1O00


 

7. Decisions Taken Under Delegated Powers  (Pages 19 - 34) 

 



UPDATE 

DEVELOPMENT CONTROL BOARD 

6th August 2020 

 

 
Item 6 Land adj 17 Coombfield Drive, Darenth  19/01711/FUL 

 
Condition 9 relating to parking provision has some typographical errors and I consider 
could be worded more clearly. In addition for the avoidance of doubt and for clarity 
when the properties are sold, I have suggested that this is replaced by two conditions, 
one relating to each dwelling. 
 
In addition, I recommend that a condition be imposed requiring details of bin storage 
be provided for both new dwellings as it is not clear on the plans where this will be 
provided. Again I have suggested separate conditions, as the existing dwelling will 
need to have waste storage in place when the land for the new dwelling is no longer 
available for their use. 
 
Amended conditions:  
 
Delete condition 9 on the main agenda report and replace with: 
 
09: At the point when the existing car parking and garaging serving 17 Coombfield 
Drive ceases to be available to the occupiers of the dwelling, there shall be no further 
occupation of the dwelling until such time as 2 car parking spaces have been provided 
for use by 17 Coombfield Drive in accordance with the plans hereby approved 
(showing each space being 2.5m x 5m in size) or other details submitted to and 
approved by the Local Planning Authority. Such parking shall be kept available for 
such use at all times and no development whether permitted by the Town and Country 
Planning (General Permitted Development) Order 2015 or not shall be carried out on 
that area of land or to preclude vehicular access thereto. 
 
Reason 09: To ensure the permanent provision of satisfactory parking facilities to 
serve the existing dwelling in accordance with the Local Planning Authorities 
standards and policies DP2 and DP$ of the adopted Local Plan. 
 
Add the following conditions: 
 
13 There shall no occupation of the new dwelling hereby approved until car parking 
spaces have been provided in accordance with details to have been submitted and 
approved by the local planning authority. Such details of the car parking should take 
account of the details submitted under condition 3 and should provide parking spaces 
which comply with the Council’s adopted parking spaces and allow access into and 
out of the vehicles without needing to stop on the highway. Such parking shall be kept 
available for such use at all times and no development whether permitted by the Town 
and Country Planning (General Permitted Development) Order 2015 or not shall be 
carried out on that area of land or to preclude vehicular access thereto. 
 

Page 1 Supplementary Information



Reason 13: To ensure the provision of satisfactory and useable parking facilities to 
serve the new dwelling in accordance with the Local Planning Authorities standards 
and policies DP2 and DP$ of the adopted Local Plan 
 
 
14. At the point when the existing car parking, garaging and side garden serving 17 

Coombfield Drive ceases to be available to the occupiers of the dwelling there shall 

be no further occupation of the dwelling until such time as facilities for the storage of 

waste and refuse within the new curtilage of the existing dwelling have been provided 

in accordance with details to have been submitted to and approved by the local 

planning authority. Such waste storage shall be maintained thereafter in accordance 

with the approved details.  

Reason 14: To ensure that the proposed development does not prejudice the enjoyment by 

neighbouring occupiers of their properties and the appearance of the locality, and that 

adequate access can be gained by collection vehicles in accordance with Policies DP2 and 

DP5 of the adopted Dartford Local Plan.  

 

15. Prior to first occupation of the new dwelling hereby approved storage of waste and 

refuse shall be provided within the curtilage of the site in accordance with details to be 

submitted to and approved by the Local Planning Authority. Such waste storage shall 

thereafter be maintained in accordance with the approved details. 

Reason 15: To ensure that the proposed development does not prejudice the enjoyment by 

neighbouring occupiers of their properties and the appearance of the locality, and that 

adequate access can be gained by collection vehicles in accordance with Policies DP2 and 

DP5 of the adopted Dartford Local Plan. 

 
 
 

Page 2Supplementary Information



1 

DARTFORD BOROUGH COUNCIL 
 

DEVELOPMENT CONTROL BOARD 
 

MINUTES of the meeting of the Development Control Board held on Thursday 9 July 
2020 at 1.30 pm 

 
PRESENT: 
 

Councillor D E Hunnisett (Chairman) 
Councillor I D Armitt JP (Vice-Chairman) 
Councillor S P Butterfill 
Councillor B Garden 
Councillor K J Grehan 
Councillor T A Maddison 
Councillor D J Mote 
Councillor T Oliver 
 

 
140. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE  

 
Apologies for absence were submitted on behalf of Councillor Perfitt. 
 

141. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  
 
Councillor Brian Garden declared a prejudicial interest in item 7 on the 
Agenda Tree Preservation Order No 1 2020 – All Oak and Cedar Trees at 
Land to the Rear of Woodlands Park and Norfield Road, Joydens Wood, 
Bexley DA5 2EL.  
 

142. CONFIRMATION OF THE MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD ON 11 JUNE 
2020  
 
RESOLVED: 
 
That the minutes of the Development Control Board held on 11 June 2020 be 
confirmed as a correct record of that meeting. 
 

143. REFERENCES FROM OTHER COMMITTEES  
 
The Chairman announced that there were no references for the Board to 
consider. 
 

144. URGENT ITEMS  
 
It was confirmed that there were no urgent matters for the Board to consider. 
 

145. 20/00486/CDNA  
UNIT A LUCKNOW HOUSE, HAVELOCK DRIVE, GREENHITHE, KENT.  
 
The Board considered a report on an application to vary conditions 3 and 4 of 
planning consent DA/19/00376/COU for the change of use of a dentist 
surgery to allow three surgeries to operate at the premises and to amend 
opening times to allow opening on Tuesday from 8.00am to 6.00pm and 
Thursday from 9.00am to 7.00pm. 

Page 3 Agenda Item 3



DEVELOPMENT CONTROL BOARD 
 

THURSDAY 9 JULY 2020 
 
 

2 

 
Members’ attention was drawn to the update circulated. 
 
The Board expressed concern at certain aspects of the parking management 
arrangements for the application but were informed that these were beyond 
the control of the Applicant and that these concerns would be relayed to the 
overall developer of the site for inclusion in the updated parking management 
plan for the site. 
 
RESOLVED 
 
That the Application be approved subject to the Conditions and Reasons set 
out in the report. 
 

146. TREE PRESERVATION ORDER NO 1 2020 
ALL OAK AND CEDAR TREES AT LAND TO THE REAR OF 
WOODLANDS PARK AND NORFIELD ROAD, JOYDENS WOOD, BEXLEY, 
KENT.  DA5 2EL  
 
Councillor Brian Garden, having declared a prejudicial interest in this matter 
withdrew from the meeting and took no part in the consideration of this report. 
 
The Board considered a report proposing the confirmation of Tree 
Preservation Order (TPO) Number 1 of 2020, with modifications, to include 
only Oak and Cedar trees within the identified area. 
 
Members’ attention was drawn to the appendix plan circulated in the update 
report. 
 
It was noted that a provisional TPO had been approved in February 2020 
covering all trees in this area.  Subsequently concern had been expressed 
that the Order was too extensive, and it was therefore proposed to modify the 
Order to cover only Oak and Cedar trees as these added most to the visual 
amenity of the area. 
 
RESOLVED 
 
That Tree Preservation Order 1 2020 be approved with modifications. 
 

147. UPDATE ON APPEALS AND DEVELOPMENT WHERE DBC IS NOT THE 
DETERMINING AUTHORITY  
 
The Board received and noted an update on Appeals and Developments 
where Dartford Borough Council is not the determining authority. 
 
The Development Manager additionally informed the Board that Application 
19/00162/ENF which had been at the Appeal stage, was now to be 
considered at a Public Inquiry. 
 

Page 4Agenda Item 3



DEVELOPMENT CONTROL BOARD 
 

THURSDAY 9 JULY 2020 
 
 

3 

The Chairman thanked Officers for the hard work involved in keeping the 
success rate of Planning Appeals at such a low level. 
 

148. DECISIONS TAKEN UNDER DELEGATED POWERS  
 
Members received, for information, a report on the decisions taken by Officers 
under delegated powers for the period 28 May 2020 to 24 June 2020. 
 
  RESOLVED: 
 
That the report be noted. 
 
 

 
The meeting closed at 1.46 pm 

 
  

 
 

Councillor D E HUNNISETT 
CHAIRMAN 

 
 
 

Page 5 Agenda Item 3



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 6



          
   DEVELOPMENT CONTROL BOARD 
 
    6 August 2020 
 
Reference: 19/01711/FUL    Officer: Abigail Lavery 
 
Location: Land Adjacent 17 Coombfield Drive 

Darenth 
Kent 
DA2 7LG 
 

Proposal: Demolition of existing double garage and erection of an attached 3-bed 
dwelling with associated parking, amenity space and landscaping 

 
Applicant: Mr Dal Rana 

 
Agent:  Barron Edwards Ltd/Mr Dale Gill 
 
Parish / Ward: Darenth / Darenth 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Approval 
 
SITE DESCRIPTION 
 
(1) The application site is the curtilage of 17 Coombfield Drive, which is located in a 
residential area in Darenth. The property occupies a corner plot and is bordered to the north 
and west by the highway. The site area is some 350 square metres and contains a two storey, 
semi-detached house with an attached double garage to the western flank elevation. The 
principal elevation of the semi-detached house, containing the main entrance, faces north onto 
Coombfield Drive.  
 
(2) The frontage of the site forward of the garage is hard surfaced with drop kerb access 
for parking and there is a small lawn to the front of the house surrounded by a low wall. The 
rear garden has an area in the region of 130 square metres, this is largely laid to lawn with a 
small patio area adjacent to the rear of the house. The rear garden is surrounded by close 
boarded fencing on all sides (east, south and west.) 
 
(3) The area is built on a hill and the land slopes down into the site from the front so that it 
is lower at the rear. The house sits at an elevated position relative to its neighbour to the south 
(No.232 Coombfield Drive, a bungalow.) 
 
(4) The existing property is a semi-detached house with a hipped roof. It has pebbledash 
to its upper walls and red brick at ground floor level.  
 
(5) No.17's attached neighbour to the east, No.15 Coombfield Drive has a single storey 
rear extension and a loft conversion with a dormer window. This house sits at a slightly higher 
ground level than the application site. 
 
THE PROPOSAL 
 
(6) The application seeks permission for the demolition of the existing double garage and 
the erection of a new dwelling attached to the western flank of No.17 Coombfield Drive. 
 
(7) The house will have a gable end roof form with the front roofslope facing the highway. 
The ridge line of the proposed dwelling will be approximately 1 metre lower than the existing 
house.  The ground floor level of the house will be excavated below that of the existing garage 
so that the house is also accessed at a lower level than the existing house. 

Page 7 Agenda Item 6



(8) The width of the house will be approximately 6 metres and its depth will be 8 metres. 
The rear and front elevations will be on the same building line as the existing house. 
 
(9) The ground floor of the property will comprise an entrance hall, WC and an open plan 
living, dining and kitchen area with bi-fold doors leading to a raised terrace area with a depth of 
approximately 1.2m. There will be a set of steps to the western side of this providing access to 
the rear garden which sits at a slightly lower ground level. The height of the terrace will be 
around 750mm and will be surrounded by a railing. At first floor level there will be 3 No. 
bedrooms and a bathroom.  
 
(10) The rear garden will have an approximate depth of 7 metres from the main rear 
elevation and will extend to the side of the house resulting in approximately 99 square metres 
of private external amenity space.  A garden area is also provided for the existing retained 
dwelling which will have an area of approximately 60-65 square metres  
 
(11) Two parking spaces will be provided within the front curtilage of the new property on a 
slope towards the new house and two will be provided to the front of the existing house.  
 
(12) It is also proposed to install a new area of soft landscaping to the north western front 
corner of the site. 
 
(13) The planning application has been amended since original submission, changing the 
property from a detached house to an attached property. 
 
RELEVANT HISTORY 
 
(14) 80/00767/FUL - Single storey side extension To Form Additional Garage - permission 
granted 
 
COMMENTS FROM ORGANISATIONS 
 
(15) Environmental Health - Environmental Health have recommended some conditions if 
planning permission is granted with regard to hours of work, controls with regard to construction 
and electric vehicle charging points. I have considered these and have included those which 
are considered those which are no covered by other legislation and are relevant to the planning 
considerations of the proposal below should Members be minded to approve the application. 
 
(16) Darenth Parish Council: object on the grounds that; it is an over intensification of the 
site, unacceptable 'back-land' development, unnecessary development of a 'windfall' site, 
insufficient parking provision, loss of view, potential over-looking, increased on road parking 
obstructing the view on the bend, failure to maintain the building line. 
 
(17) Kent Fire Brigade - the access is satisfactory  
 
NEIGHBOUR NOTIFICATION 
 
(18) Neighbours were first notified of the application on the 10th of January 2020 and in 
response 7 letters of objection were received from nearby residents and neighbours. Following 
revisions to the application neighbours were consulted on the revised scheme on the 23rd of 
June 2020. In response one additional letter of objection has been received from a new 
contributor and one other was received from a neighbour who had previously commented on 
the application.  
 
(19) The representations received to both consultations are considered to be relevant to the 
application. The objections are summarised below: 
 
 - Over-intensification of the site 
 - Insufficient parking near a junction  
 - Building line not respected  
 - Over development of the site 

Page 8Agenda Item 6



 - Highway safety matters relating to parking 
 
(20) I note that some other matters were raised which are not material planning 
considerations including loss of a view 
 
RELEVANT POLICIES 
 
(21) The Dartford Core Strategy 2011, the Dartford Development Policies Plan 2017 and 
the Kent Minerals and Waste Local Plan 2016 form the Dartford's Development Plan and the 
application should be determined against this unless material considerations indicate 
otherwise. 
 
(22) Adopted Dartford Core Strategy adopted 2011 
 CS1: Spatial pattern of development  
 CS10: Housing provision  
 
(23) Adopted Dartford Development Policies Plan 2017 
 DP1: Presumption in favour of sustainable development 
 DP2: Good Design in Dartford 
 DP3: Transport Impacts of development  
 DP4: Transport Access and Design 
 DP5: Environmental and Amenity Protection  
 DP6: Sustainable Residential Locations  
 DP7: Borough Housing Stock and Residential Amenity  
 DP8: Residential Space and Design in New Development 
 DP25: Nature Conservation and Enhancement 
 
(24) Dartford Parking Standards Supplementary Planning Document 2012 
 
(25) Housing Windfall Supplementary Planning Document 2014 
 
(26) The National Planning Policy Framework 2019 (NPPF) is also a material consideration.  
In particular paragraph 47: Determining Applications. 
 
COMMENTS 
 
Key Issues 
 
(27) I consider that the key issues relate to whether the principle of development on site is 
acceptable, the impact on the character and appearance of the area, the impact on existing 
surrounding residents, the quality of accommodation proposed for future occupants, and the 
parking provision. 
 
Principle of residential development  
 
(28) In terms of the principle of development, the key issues for consideration are the 
acceptability of the site for development in relation to windfall and greenfield land planning 
policy. 
 
(29) The provision of new dwellings on land that has not been identified for such 
development within the adopted Local Plan should be carefully considered against policies 
CS10, DP6 and DP7. In addition the Housing Windfall SPD is a material consideration. 
 
(30) As the most up-to-date planning policy, Policy DP6 is the starting point now for 
considering windfall sites. Policy DP6 advises that unplanned windfall residential development 
may be permitted following assessment in accordance with Core Strategy Policy CS10:4&5, as 
well as other development plan policies and material considerations. CS10 4 directs 
assessments of windfall site to consider the sustainability of the site for housing development, 
whether the benefits outweigh the disbenefits of the scheme and the capacity of the 
infrastructure to serve the development. CS10: 5 identifies the need to monitor infrastructure 

Page 9 Agenda Item 6



and put measures in place to address concerns. Policy DP6 responds to this latter criterion to 
some extent and advises that it is not the intention of Policy CS10 to prevent the development 
of windfall sites but the aim of the windfall assessment is to ensure that these unidentified sites 
do not undermine the strategy for planned development through cumulatively overloading future 
infrastructure provision. 
 
(31) It should also be noted that Policy DP6 directs new housing developments of 5 or more 
units to previously developed/brownfield land. This is to ensure that the Core Strategy target of 
80% of development on brownfield sites. Although this proposal is only for 1 additional dwelling, 
directing development towards brownfield land is still preferable noting the wording at 
paragraph 9.21 in the supporting text to Policy DP6 - residential development of unplanned 
greenfield sites must only be exceptional. Coupled with this is Policy DP7 which seeks to 
maintain garden land (residential gardens in built-up areas such as this are not classified as 
previously developed land in the NPPF). Maintaining garden land helps to retain choice and 
diversity in housing stock the local character. Clearly this site is garden land and is therefore 
not previously developed land. The purpose of the exclusion of gardens from the definition of 
previously development land within the NPPF is to avoid town cramming. With regards to the 
current proposal, the subdivision of the site would result in a reduction in the size of the rear 
garden for the existing property but I do not consider that this would lead to a harmful loss of 
choice of housing stock. There is a wide variety of house types and garden sizes in the local 
area and the remaining garden size would not be dissimilar to other similar houses in the area 
in terms of providing adequate amenity for the house type. The presence of additional space 
for parking and garaging does however, make the existing property unusual in the surrounding 
area and therefore does make some limited contribution to the variety of housing stock.  
 
(32) In assessing the development against policies DP6 and CS10, I note that the 
supporting text to Policy DP6 recognises that the consideration of the need for social, 
community and green infrastructure as required will relate to the scale of the development 
proposed. The CIL contribution arising from the development will contribute to meeting this 
infrastructure requirement and it would be difficult to argue that the pressure for need arising 
from one dwelling could not be provided for. This is a more relevant consideration for major 
development where there may not be capacity to build additional infrastructure required to meet 
the needs of a development. I am of the opinion therefore that the main consideration with 
regard to the sustainability for this small site development is its location and access to services 
and facilities. 
 
(33) The Council published a windfall sites supplementary planning document (SPD) in 
October 2014 which clarifies how Policy CS10 is to be assessed. It seeks to ensure that windfall 
sites are considered against the same assessment criteria as the identified sites for the SHLAA. 
I have therefore considered the proposed development against the criteria set out in the SPD. 
 
(34) The Council's Windfall Supplementary Planning Document advises a desirable walking 
distance of 400m to public transport and 800m to community facilities. In terms of 
accessibility/sustainability of the location, the site is around 850 metres (a 10 minute walk) from 
a small row of shops including a hot food takeaway, a hairdressers and a convenience store 
and some 900 metres (a 12 minute walk) from a doctor's surgery. It is also around 320 metres 
(a 5 minute walk) from a bus stop which is served by the 423 providing links to Darent Valley 
Hospital, Dartford Town Centre and New Ash Green.  
 
(35) The site is within an established residential area in walking distance of community 
facilities and public transport links. Core Strategy Policy CS1 seeks to promote sustainable 
patterns of development and to protect less appropriate areas by focussing development within 
locations in the urban area which are accessible and well supported by public transport. I 
consider that this site complies with the objective of Policy CS1. 
 
(36) I am of the view that, on balance, the development of this site although garden land is 
within a sustainable and accessible location. An overall assessment of the dis-benefits and 
benefits of the proposal will be considered in the conclusion of this report.  
 
 

Page 10Agenda Item 6



Impact on character and visual amenities 
  
(37) Policy DP7 considers infill development and seeks to ensure that the historical pattern 
and form of development is preserved, that access to the development is safe and would not 
create undue disruption to the character and appearance of the area or existing properties. The 
proposal should not result in material harm to residential amenities. 
 
(38) The site contains 1 dwelling with a wider plot than some others in the surrounding area, 
it also has a modest garden to the rear. I am satisfied that the sub-division of the plot to create 
an additional dwelling and garden will be able to provide good quality amenity space and 
parking areas for both units. I do not consider that the proposed development will be out of 
character with the surrounding area. The proposed dwelling continues the same building line 
as the existing house providing a slightly larger rear garden. The property steps down to reflect 
the topography of the area and I consider reflects the surrounding form of development. The 
proposed dwelling would I consider appear as a logical continuation of the existing group of 
houses on this section of Coombfield Drive. 
 
(39) Due to the fact that the area contains a mixture of both terraced and semi-detached 
dwellings it is not considered that the alteration of this semi-detached pair to a small terrace of 
three will be contrary to the established pattern of development. Also, as this is a corner plot a 
good degree of separation is retained between the new property and those to the west. The 
new house would be attached to the western flank elevation of No.17 thereby retaining a space 
of around 4.8m between the new house's flank wall and the boundary. The proposal will 
therefore retain some visual openness at the junction and since the house will be on the 
footprint of the existing double garage I consider that it will not appear incongruous.  
 
(40) In terms of visual amenity, the surrounding pattern of development consists largely of 
two storey semi-detached and terraced dwellings. The proposed house, as a two storey 
property with a gable end roof will integrate well with the surrounding houses. The ridge height 
and ground level will be lower which is in keeping with the relationship between Nos.15 and 17 
Coombfield Drive. The existing house has a hipped roof however its attached neighbour, No.15, 
has a gable end roof and as such the provision of a gable end will create symmetry. Stepping 
the property down also seeks to ensure that the impact of the house on the junction and the 
surrounding dwellings is minimised. Such that, I consider that the proposal will not appear 
incongruous or dominating on the street scene. 
 
(41) The materials proposed are shown to be brick with grey roof tiles. There is a range of 
materials present in the vicinity however brick features heavily. I consider that the materials 
proposed will integrate well with the surrounding mix of materials. 
 
(42) Access into the development is not likely to create an undue disruption to the existing 
road frontage as there is an existing driveway serving the double garage. It will be necessary 
to install an additional access to the front of the existing house to provide parking which serves 
this dwelling. However there are numerous dropped kerbs in the area and driveways to the front 
of properties and as such this is not contrary to the character of the area. The formation of the 
new driveway for the existing house will result in the loss of the small front garden however it is 
proposed to provide an area of soft landscaping to the front and side of the new dwelling. The 
new area of grass will be of a comparable area to the existing front garden which is to be 
replaced by hard standing. As such the levels of soft landscaping and hard standing across the 
site will remain about the same. I consider that the application presents an opportunity to 
provide better quality hard standing and suitable drainage and a robust soft landscaping 
scheme to the corner plot. The concrete hard standing which is very prominent on this corner 
is shown to be replaced with greenery which will make a positive contribution to the street 
scene. This is considered to be a benefit of the application. 
 
(43) The house will be built where there is currently a double garage, as such the width of 
built development on the site will be comparable albeit at a greater height and depth.  
 
 
 

Page 11 Agenda Item 6



Impact on existing residents 
 
(44) In terms of the impact on the existing dwelling, 17 Coombfield Drive, the proposal 
includes the removal of some existing windows in the flank elevation. One of these serves a 
hallway and the other is a smaller secondary kitchen window. I do not consider that the removal 
of these will result in a loss of amenity for the existing dwelling. The floor plans provided indicate 
that the house would retain at least one window in all rooms 
 
(45) The proposed dwelling will be to the side of No.17 and will not project forward of its 
front elevation or beyond its rear elevation. As such there should not be any loss of light or 
overbearing impact for the existing house at No.17.  
 
(46) The existing house would retain a modest rear garden with an approximate depth of 9 
metres. Whilst the garden would be reduced it would still be an adequate size to provide a good 
level of external amenity space for this house. It is also a comparable size to a number of 
gardens in the vicinity, based on aerial mapping. 
 
(47) The site is a corner plot and therefore there is a good level of separation between the 
new house and the surrounding properties. The front elevation will be around 20 metres from 
the front elevation of the closest property to the north, No.24 Coombfield Drive and around 22 
metres from the closest property to the west, No.217 Coombfield Drive.  
 
(48) The neighbouring property to the south (at the end of the rear garden) No.232 
Coombfield Drive, is a bungalow. The rear elevation of the new dwelling will be around 10 
metres from this neighbour's flank elevation. The property will be situated towards the front of 
the flank elevation and therefore it will not overlook its private amenity space to the rear nor will 
it result in loss of light or an overbearing impact. The excavation of the proposed dwelling to a 
lower level results in an acceptable relationship in my opinion and will not result in domination, 
particularly as the main aspect at the front of no. 232 looks towards the west 
 
(49) There has been mention of loss of a view in the neighbour representations however 
this is not a material planning consideration. The loss of a view therefore cannot form part of 
the assessment of neighbour amenity as part of this planning application. The loss of outlook 
is a different consideration and it is considered that there will be no harmful loss of outlook for 
any neighbour as a result of the proposal. 
 
(50) I therefore consider that the plot can accommodate the additional dwelling without 
causing harm to the existing residents. I would however, recommend a condition be imposed 
such the final ground levels on the site are agreed to ensure there is no unforeseen harm. 
 
Quality of accommodation 
 
(51) The dwelling will have a gross internal floor area of 84 square metres. This complies 
with the requirement of the Nationally Described Space Standards for a 3 bed, 4 person house 
and each bedroom meets required internal floor area. The garden will be to the south of the 
property and as such will have a good aspect in terms of daylight and sunlight. 
 
(52) The property will be attached to the flank elevation of No.17 and continues the existing 
row of properties. It will benefit from good outlook to the front and rear and will not be overlooked 
or overshadowed by surrounding properties.  
 
(53) The property has a garden comparable to many surrounding the site, and the scale and 
size of the dwelling is similar to many properties in the area.  
 
(54) I consider that the quality of the proposed accommodation would be acceptable.  
 
 
 
 
 

Page 12Agenda Item 6



Parking provision  
 
(55) Two spaces will be provided for the proposed dwelling and 2 will be provided for the 
existing house. This accords with the requirements of the Council's adopted Parking Standards 
SPD. These are shown on the proposed floor plans and will be required via condition should 
Members be minded to approve the application.  
 
(56) I note that a number of representations relate to parking stress in the area. The 
maximum number of spaces required based on the Council's parking standards is two per home 
and as such to request additional spaces would be unsupported by the Council's planning 
policies. For the same reason, I do not consider that the Council could refuse planning 
permission due to the loss of additional parking serving the existing property. 
 
(57) The provision of 1 No. additional dwelling with adequate parking provision should not, 
in my view, result in a marked increase in traffic and on street parking. The property complies 
with the Council's adopted parking standards. 
 
(58) However, given the changing levels of the proposed development and the need for the 
parking spaces to be useable I would recommend a condition is imposed requiring final levels 
to be submitted and a cross-section and final specifications of the car parking spaces to be 
provided to be approved to ensure that these are useable once the levels have been completed 
and the retaining walls constructed. 
 
(59) Environmental health have requested that a condition be imposed requiring an electric 
vehicle charging point and I suggest a condition is added requiring this for the new dwelling. 
 
Other issues 
 
(60) Given the small scale and residential nature of this development, despite the request 
from Environmental Health in respect of controlling external lighting, I do not consider that this 
is necessary or justified. However, as the site is in a residential area in close proximity to other 
houses I consider that a condition controlling hours of construction might be appropriate. 
However, the request with regard to noise and dust details relates to matters which are covered 
by other legislation managed by Environmental Health and do not consider it is appropriate to 
impose a planning condition relating to such matters on a site of this scale as it would not be 
enforceable under planning legislation. 
 
(61) The development has been revised since first submission in terms of the relocation of 
the property, a reduction in its size and the inclusion of additional information on the plans. It is 
noted that the agent has been keen to work with officers in order to overcome any concerns 
raised. It is considered that the revised scheme has overcome these concerns and that the 
proposal now represents an acceptable form of development. 
 
FINANCIAL BENEFITS  
 
(62) Under section 75ZA of the Town and Country Planning Act officer reports to the 
Development Control Board are required to include a list of 'financial benefits' which are likely 
to be obtained by the authority as a result of the development. A 'financial benefit' must be 
recorded regardless of whether it is material to the Council's decision. Government advice is 
that the decision maker should consider whether it is a material consideration in the 
consideration of a planning application. 
 
(63) In this particular case the following are the 'financial benefits' which I am aware of: 
Community Infrastructure Levy:  CIL is charged on the net increase in floorspace of the 
proposed development and in this case a chargeable net area of 54 square metres results in a 
CIL liability of approximately £15,000 which subject to indexation will be paid on 
implementation. As Members are aware the CIL money achieved from developments goes into 
a pot and must be used to fund infrastructure to support development in the area, this includes 
new schools and strategic junction improvements where the money will be paid to the 
authorities responsible for providing these services.  In addition 15 % of the CIL payment will 

Page 13 Agenda Item 6



be passed to Darenth Parish Council in accordance with CIL Regulations. I consider that this is 
a material consideration with regard to this proposal, as if the development were to commence, 
CIL monies received will assist in the delivery of  infrastructure projects that supports local 
development. 
 
(64) New Homes Bonus: is a grant paid by central government to local councils to reflect 
and incentivise housing growth in their areas. It is based on the amount of extra Council Tax 
revenue raised for new homes. Allocations are set by Government each year and so the amount 
of New Homes Bonus is not fixed for this proposal.  I consider this is not a material consideration 
with regard to the determination of the planning application. 
 
HUMAN RIGHTS IMPLICATIONS 
 
(65) I have considered the application in the light of the Human Rights Act 1998. I am 
satisfied that my analysis of the issues in this case and my consequent recommendation are 
compatible with the Act. 
 
PUBLIC SECTOR EQUALITY DUTY 
 
(66) Due regard has been had to the Public Sector Equality Duty, as set out in Section 149 
of the Equality Act 2010. It is considered that the application proposals would not undermine 
objectives of the Duty. 
 
ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT ASSESSMENT REQUIREMENTS 
 
(67) In relation to the Town and Country Planning (Environmental Impact Assessment 
Regulations) 2017) the proposal is not Schedule 1 or Schedule 2 development. It is not 
considered to require a screening opinion. 
 
CONCLUSIONS AND REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATION 
 
(68) Based on the above assessment of the key issues I consider that this application is an 
acceptable form of small site windfall development. The assessment has demonstrated that the 
site is sustainably located in an established residential neighbourhood, the proposed dwelling 
can be adequately accommodated on this wide plot and will not result in town cramming whilst 
retaining the character of the street scene and does not impose an excessive burden on local 
infrastructure which cannot be mitigated by the CIL payment. I do not consider that the limited 
harm of the loss of a house with extended parking facilities in order to contribute to the variety 
of housing stock in the Borough outweighs these benefits. The proposal will not result in any 
demonstrable harm to adjoining properties, the design and appearance of the development 
reflects neighbouring properties and the proposal has adequate access with sufficient parking 
facilities for both the existing and proposed dwellings. On balance therefore I consider that the 
benefits of developing in this sustainable location mean that the proposal is in compliance with 
the objectives of Policy CS10 and Policy DP7 in that the perceived benefits outweigh the limited 
disbenefits. I consider this to be an acceptable development of a small site. 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Planning permission is granted for the reasons set out in the report and subject to the 
following conditions  
 
Conditions: 
 
01 The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of three years 

from the date of this permission. 
 
01 In pursuance of Section 91(1) of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990. 
 
02 The development shall be carried out in accordance with the following plans and 

documents: CD17-A-P1 rev 1, CD17-A-P4 rev 2, CD17-A-P5 rev 2, CD17-A-P3 rev 3 

Page 14Agenda Item 6



02 For the avoidance of doubt and to ensure a satisfactory form of development. 
 
03 Before commencement of the development hereby approved the following details shall 

be submitted to and approved by the Local Planning Authority: 
 -  details of existing and proposed levels of the land and building(s); 
 -  cross-sections through the driveways proposed and north-south and east-

  west through the site. 
 -  details of proposed ground floor levels of the proposed dwelling; 
 -  a plan and cross-sections showing full details of the proposed retaining walls; 
 
 Development shall be carried out in accordance with the approved details. 
 
03 In order to secure a satisfactory form of development having regard to the sloping nature 

of the site, the useability of the parking spaces, the character of the street scene and the 
amenities of neighbouring occupants in accordance with Policies DP2 and DP5 of the 
adopted Dartford Local Plan. 

 
04 Before commencement of the development beyond slab level hereby approved details 

and samples of all materials to be used externally shall be submitted to and approved in 
writing by the Local Planning Authority. The development shall be carried out in 
accordance with the approved details. 

 
04 To ensure that the development does not harm the character and appearance of the 

locality in accordance with Policy DP2 of the adopted Dartford Local Plan. 
 
05 Prior to development beyond slab level of the new dwelling hereby approved, a 

landscaping scheme for all areas excluding the private rear garden including both hard 
and soft landscaping, shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning 
Authority. The approved landscaping shall be implemented prior to first occupation of the 
dwelling hereby approved (unless this falls outside of the planting season in which case 
the soft landscaping shall be implemented at the first opportunity during the following 
planting season, between October and March inclusive). The landscaping shall thereafter 
be maintained for a period of five years. Any trees, shrubs or grassed areas which die, 
are removed or become seriously damaged or diseased within this period shall be 
replaced within the next planting season with plants of similar species and size to that 
approved. 

 
05 To safeguard the visual amenities of the locality in accordance with Policies DP2 and 

DP25 of the adopted Dartford Local Plan. 
 
06 No construction work shall take place on the site outside the hours of 0800 to 1800 

Mondays to Fridays inclusive, and 0800 to 1300 on Saturdays with no working on 
Sundays and Bank Holidays, unless otherwise agreed in writing with the Local Planning 
Authority. 

 
06 To protect the amenities of the residents of nearby dwellings in accordance with Policies 

DP5 and DP20 of the adopted Dartford Local Plan. 
 
07 Prior to occupation of the development hereby approved boundary treatments and 

enclosures shall be erected in accordance with the details to have been submitted and 
approved by the local planning authority. Such boundary treatment shall be maintained 
thereafter. 

 
07 To ensure that the boundary treatment is acceptable in terms of visual impact in 

accordance with Policy DP2 of the adopted Dartford Local Plan. 
 
 
08 Prior to occupation of the development hereby approved, the areas to be used for the 

parking and manoeuvring of vehicles shall be drained and surfaced in accordance with 

Page 15 Agenda Item 6



details to be submitted to and approved by the Local Planning Authority and thereafter 
maintained in accordance with the approved details. 

 
08 To prevent the pollution of water courses and underground water supplies in accordance 

with Policies DP2, DP4 and DP5 of the adopted Dartford Local Plan. 
 
09 Prior to occupation of the new dwelling hereby approved 2 car parking spaces and means 

of access to these spaces shall be provided for the each dwelling within the relevant 
curtilage in accordance with the sizes required by the Council's adopted Parking 
Standards and be kept available for such use at all times and no development whether 
permitted by the Town and Country Planning (General Permitted Development) Order 
2015 or not, shall be carried out on that area of land or to preclude vehicular access 
thereto. 

 
09 To ensure the permanent retention of satisfactory car parking facilities in accordance 

with the Local Planning Authority's standards and Policies DP2 and DP4 of the adopted 
Dartford Local Plan 

 
10 Prior to occupation of the development hereby approved, 1 No. electric vehicle charging 

point shall be provided to serve the proposed dwelling in accordance with details to have 
been submitted to and approved by the Local Planning Authority. Such electric vehicle 
charging points shall be maintained as approved thereafter. 

 
10 In the interests of providing sustainable travel in accordance with the adopted Parking 

Standards SPD. 
 
11 Before occupation the dwelling(s) shall comply with the National Space 

Standard/Building Regulations Optional Requirement. Evidence of compliance shall be 
notified to the building control body appointed for the development in the appropriate Full 
Plans application or Building Notice to enable the building control body to check 
compliance. 

 
11 To achieve a satisfactory standard of living conditions for future occupiers, and in 

accordance with Policy CS17 of the Dartford Core Strategy. 
 
12 The dwelling hereby approved should not exceed internal water usage of 110 litres per 

person per day. 
 
12 To ensure that the development in sustainable in accordance with policy DP11 of the 

adopted Dartford Local Plan. 
 

Page 16Agenda Item 6



 
Application No:: 19/01711/FUL 
 

Address :  Land Adjacent 17 Coombfield Drive Darenth Kent DA2 7LG  
 

Date: 22 July 2020 Scale: Not to Scale 
 

 

 

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

! !! !
!!! !

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!
!

!
!

!

!
!

!
!

!

!
!

!

!

!

!
!

!

!

!

!
!

!
!

!!

!

!
!

!

!
!

!

!
!

!
!

!

!
!! !! ! !

!
!

!

!
! !! !

! !! !!

!! !!
!!!!

!
!

!
!

!
! !

!

!
!

!!!
! !

!

! !

!

!

!!! ! !!

!
!

!
!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!
!!

!!
!!

!!

PW

3
51

97

2

LB

46.8m

DRIVE

P
a
th

 (u
m

)

COLLER

18

21

13

2231

10

46

15

34

28

17

16

19

CRESCENT

COOM
BFIELD

LO
R

D
S
W

O
O

D
 C

LO
S
E

205

1
3
3

222

23
2

1
2
5

1
3
1

2
1
7

14
3

123
212

11
9

113

17 to 23

1

1
8

2

2

13

1

1

3
1

10

@ A4

°
1:1,250

Dartford Borough Council 100025870 2020

Page 17 Agenda Item 6



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 18



 DARTFORD BOROUGH COUNCIL 

 
 DELEGATED LIST 
 OF APPLICATIONS DETERMINED UNDER DELEGATED POWERS  
 Excluding Ebbsfleet UDC Applications 

 Date Report Compiled: 22-Jul-2020 
 Period for Report:  25/06/2020 to 22/07/2020 

 Plan Ref 19/01006/NONMAT Date Issued 25/06/2020 
 Location 144 Knockhall Road Greenhithe Kent DA9 9EY  
 Proposal Non-material amendment following grant of planning permission DA/18/01290/FUL in respect of  
 alterations to materials from hanging tiles to part render, alterations to windows on front and rear  
 elevations and omission of window on first floor side elevation and alterations to porch 

 Ward Greenhithe & Knockhall 

 Decision Refusal of non-material amendments; extensions are larger, planning application is required 

 Officer Abigail Lavery 

 Plan Ref 20/00113/CDNA Date Issued 25/06/2020 
 Location Site Of West Hill Care Home Constance Grove Dartford Kent DA1 2GA  
 Proposal Submission of revised cladding material details pursuant to approval 18/01463/CDNA relating to external 
 materials as required by condition 4 of planning permission DA/16/00499/FUL for erection of a part  
 three/part four storey building to provide a 75 bedroom care home and ancillary external work. 

 Ward West Hill 

 Decision Approval of Details for Conditions 

 Officer Jas Bansil 

 Plan Ref 20/00325/FUL Date Issued 25/06/2020 
 Location 68 Little Queen Street Dartford Kent DA1 1TL  
 Proposal Erection of a detached single storey building to provide office (B1a) (retrospective application) (revisions 
 to previously approved office building) 

 Ward Newtown 

 Decision Application Permitted 

 Officer Abigail Lavery 

 Plan Ref 20/00496/TPO Date Issued 25/06/2020 
 Location Woodland Rear Of 15 Baldwyns Park West Of Bexley Park Sports & Social Club Kent   
 Proposal Application to fell 1 No. Horse Chestnut tree T21 as identified within attached plan subject to Tree  
 Preservation order No.9 1995 

 Ward Maypole & Leyton Cross 

 Decision Consent for TPO 

 Officer Matthew Apperley 

 Plan Ref 20/00528/FUL Date Issued 29/06/2020 
 Location 197 Station Road Crayford Kent DA1 3QF  
 Proposal Erection of a single storey rear extension 

 Ward Heath 

 Decision Application Permitted 

 Officer Mrs B Lidster 

 

 Page 1 of 15 

Page 19 Agenda Item 7



 Plan Ref 20/00173/CDNA Date Issued 29/06/2020 
 Location Land At Dartford International Ferry Terminal Clipper Boulevard Dartford 
 Proposal Submission of details relating to existing and proposed levels (condition 5) and surface water drainage  
 (condition 8) of planning permission DA/19/00991/FUL and 19/01701/VCON for demolition of the  
 existing building and redevelopment to provide three Class B8 (storage and distribution) buildings with  
 associated access, servicing, parking and landscaping 

 Ward Stone Castle 

 Decision Approval of Details for Conditions 

 Officer Mrs Emma Eisinger 

 Plan Ref 20/00534/FUL Date Issued 30/06/2020 
 Location 4 Havelock Road Dartford Kent DA1 3HX  
 Proposal Conversion of rear part garage to habitable accommodation 

 Ward Heath 

 Decision Application Permitted 

 Officer Samantha Mitchell 

 Plan Ref 20/00433/CDNA Date Issued 30/06/2020 
 Location Beck And Pollitzer Engineering Ltd  Burnham Road Dartford DA1 5BD 
 Proposal Submission of details relating to surface water drainage pursuant to condition 3 of planning permission  
 DA/19/01029/FUL for erection of a detached semi-permanent building for storage purposes (Use class  
 B8) and the erection of a single story extension to provide office space (use class B1) alongside meeting  
 room and WC facilities 

 Ward Burnham 

 Decision Approval of Details for Conditions 

 Officer Richard Elder 

 Plan Ref 20/00438/CDNA Date Issued 30/06/2020 
 Location Beck And Pollitzer Engineering Ltd Burnham Road Dartford Kent DA1 5BD  
 Proposal Part submission of details relating to archaeological work pursuant to condition 4 of planning permission 
 DA/19/01029/FUL for erection of a detached semi-permanent building for storage purposes (Use class  
 B8) and the erection of a single story extension to provide office space (use class B1) alongside meeting  
 room and WC facilities 

 Ward Burnham 

 Decision Approval of Details for Conditions 

 Officer Richard Elder 

 Plan Ref 20/00551/VCON Date Issued 01/07/2020 
 Location Dunwich  Red Street Southfleet DA13 9QL 
 Proposal Application for variation of condition of planning permission DA/19/01313/FUL in respect of  

  amendment to size and design of 1 front dormer to create more internal space and rearrange room layout 

 Ward Longfield, New Barn & Southfleet 

 Decision Application Permitted 

 Officer Mrs B Lidster 

 Page 2 of 15 

Page 20Agenda Item 7



 Plan Ref 20/00636/LDC Date Issued 01/07/2020 
 Location 16 Eleanor Close Dartford Kent DA1 5GQ  
 Proposal Application for a Lawful Development Certificate for proposed use of part of residential property for  
 tuition classes on Thursday and Friday evenings and on Saturdays 

 Ward Burnham 

 Decision Application Withdrawn 

 Officer Abigail Lavery 

 Plan Ref 20/00461/FUL Date Issued 02/07/2020 
 Location 10 Gunn Road Swanscombe Kent DA10 0JL  
 Proposal Demolition of existing garage and erection of single storey rear extension with roof lantern and detached  
 garage 

 Ward Swanscombe 

 Decision Application Permitted 

 Officer Samantha Mitchell 

 Plan Ref 20/00390/FUL Date Issued 02/07/2020 
 Location 12 Gunn Road Swanscombe Kent DA10 0JL  
 Proposal Demolition of rear conservatory and erection of two storey side/rear extension and single storey rear  
 extension incorporating demolition of garage erection of a detached outbuilding 

 Ward Swanscombe 

 Decision Application Permitted 

 Officer Samantha Mitchell 

 Plan Ref 20/00194/TPO Date Issued 02/07/2020 
 Location 7 Garrow Longfield Kent DA3 7JN  
 Proposal Application to reduce by 30%  1 No. Yew tree (T1) and 1 No. Holly tree (T2) subject to Tree  
 Preservation Order No.1 1988 

 Ward Longfield, New Barn & Southfleet 

 Decision Consent for TPO 

 Officer Samantha Mitchell 

 Plan Ref 20/00683/NONMAT Date Issued 02/07/2020 
 Location River Mill Primary School Central Road Dartford Kent DA1 5XR  
 Proposal Non-material amendment following grant of planning permission DA/19/01655/VCON in respect of  
 minor alterations to the flood escape gate, alterations to proposed tree locations, extension of 1.8m high  
 weld mesh fencing, addition of low maintenance planted area adjacent to vehicular access point,  revised 
 bin store and cycle parking layout and new pedestrian gate near the vehicular entrance 

 Ward Town 

 Decision Approval of non-material amendments 

 Officer Steven Bell 

 Plan Ref 20/00674/LDC Date Issued 02/07/2020 
 Location 19 Broomhill Road Dartford Kent DA1 3HT  
 Proposal Application for a Lawful Development Certificate for proposed alterations to roof from hip to gable for  
 provision of dormer window and roof light in rear elevation and roof lights in front elevation in  
 connection with providing additional rooms in the roof space 

 Ward Heath 

 Decision Planning Permission not Required 

 Officer Mrs B Lidster 

 

 Page 3 of 15 

Page 21 Agenda Item 7



 Plan Ref 20/00148/FUL Date Issued 02/07/2020 
 Location 23 Orchard Close Longfield Kent DA3 7JP  
 Proposal Demolition of existing detached garage and erection of a single storey rear extension 

 Ward Longfield, New Barn & Southfleet 

 Decision Application Permitted 

 Officer Samantha Mitchell 

 Plan Ref 20/00181/FUL Date Issued 02/07/2020 
 Location 14 Littlebrook Manor Way Dartford Kent DA1 5EA 
 Proposal Erection of a two storey side extension & single storey rear extension 

 Ward Temple Hill 

 Decision Application Permitted 

 Officer Abigail Lavery 

 Plan Ref 20/00593/CDNA Date Issued 02/07/2020 
 Location The Bridge Adjacent To South Lake Ellingham View And Fastrack Road Dartford 
 Proposal Submission of details of benches pursuant to condition 27 of outline planning permission  
 DA/11/01207/OUT 

 Ward Joyce Green OLD 

 Decision Approval of Details for Conditions 

 Officer Steven Bell 

 Plan Ref 20/00485/FUL Date Issued 02/07/2020 
 Location Newlands Darenth Wood Road Darenth Kent DA2 8AA  
 Proposal Demolition of existing rear extension and erection of a single storey rear extension 

 Ward Bean & Village Park 

 Decision Application Permitted 

 Officer Samantha Mitchell 

 Plan Ref 19/01605/FUL Date Issued 06/07/2020 
 Location 13 Chestnut Road Dartford Kent DA1 2LB  
 Proposal Erection of a brown painted boundary fence (part retrospective application) 

 Ward Princes 

 Decision Application Permitted 

 Officer Abigail Lavery 

 Plan Ref 20/00684/LDC Date Issued 06/07/2020 
 Location 6 Princes Avenue Dartford Kent DA2 6NE  
 Proposal Application for a Lawful Development Certificate for proposed erection of a detached outbuilding 

 Ward Brent 

 Decision Planning Permission not Required 

 Officer Mrs B Lidster 

 Plan Ref 20/00305/FUL Date Issued 06/07/2020 
 Location Rancher Crayburne Southfleet Kent DA13 9PB  
 Proposal Erection of a single storey side/rear extension to provide a spa pool 

 Ward Longfield, New Barn & Southfleet 

 Decision Application Permitted 

 Officer Chris Peters 

 

 Page 4 of 15 

Page 22Agenda Item 7



 Plan Ref 20/00596/LDC Date Issued 06/07/2020 
 Location 146 Summerhouse Drive Bexley Kent DA5 2EU 
 Proposal Application for a Lawful Development Certificate for proposed conversion of attached garage into  
 habitable room with associated alterations to front elevation 

 Ward Joydens Wood 

 Decision Planning Permission not Required 

 Officer Mrs B Lidster 

 Plan Ref 20/00663/LDC Date Issued 06/07/2020 
 Location 23 Halcrow Avenue Dartford Kent DA1 5FX  
 Proposal Application for a Lawful Development Certificate for proposed dormer window in front and rear  
 elevations in connection with providing additional rooms in the roof space 

 Ward Bridge 

 Decision Permission Required; permitted development rights removed; front dormers not allowed where fronts a 

  highway 

 Officer Mrs B Lidster 

 Plan Ref 20/00707/LDC Date Issued 06/07/2020 
 Location 28 Priory Gardens Dartford Kent DA1 2BE  
 Proposal Application for a Lawful Development Certificate for proposed alterations to roof from hip to gable for  
 provision of roof windows to front and rear roof slopes in connection with providing additional rooms in 
 the roof space 

 Ward West Hill 

 Decision Planning Permission not Required 

 Officer Mrs B Lidster 

 Plan Ref 20/00694/LDC Date Issued 06/07/2020 
 Location 199 Station Road Crayford Kent DA1 3QF  
 Proposal Application for a Lawful Development Certificate for proposed alterations to roof from hip to gable for  
 provision of a rear dormer with Juliette balcony with one rooflight to front elevation and erection of a  
 front porch 

 Ward Heath 

 Decision Planning Permission not Required 

 Officer Abigail Lavery 

 Plan Ref 20/00691/LDC Date Issued 06/07/2020 
 Location 67 Ames Road Swanscombe Kent DA10 0JE  
 Proposal Application for a Lawful Development Certificate for proposed erection of a single storey rear extension 

 Ward Swanscombe 

 Decision Permission Required; attached to a rear extension which exceeds 3m in depth 

 Officer Mrs B Lidster 

 Plan Ref 20/00505/TPO Date Issued 07/07/2020 
 Location 4 North Riding Fawkham Avenue Longfield Kent DA3 7HS  
 Proposal Remove tree totally (dismantle to ground level and treat stump, 'Eco-plugs') of 1 No. Hornbeam tree in  
 front drive subject to Tree Preservation Order No.4 1987 

 Ward Longfield, New Barn & Southfleet 

 Decision Refusal TPO; unnecessary and unjustified 

 Officer Samantha Mitchell 

 

 Page 5 of 15 

Page 23 Agenda Item 7



 Plan Ref 20/00154/TPO Date Issued 07/07/2020 
 Location Three Oaks Southfleet Road Bean Kent DA2 8BS  
 Proposal Application to fell 1 No, Common Oak tree, 1 No. Field Maple tree and 1 No. Leyland Cypress tree  
 subject to tree Preservation order No.20 1983 

 Ward Bean & Village Park 

 Decision Consent for TPO 

 Officer Samantha Mitchell 

 Plan Ref 20/00543/TPO Date Issued 07/07/2020 
 Location Greenways 1A Faesten Way Bexley Kent DA5 2JB  
 Proposal Application to remove 1 No. Oak tree (T6) subject to Tree Preservation Order No.12 1983 

 Ward Joydens Wood 

 Decision Consent for TPO 

 Officer Samantha Mitchell 

 Plan Ref 20/00625/LDC Date Issued 07/07/2020 
 Location 2 York Road Dartford Kent DA1 1SG  
 Proposal Application for a Lawful Development Certificate for provision of dormer window in rear elevations and  
 roof light in front elevation in connection with providing additional rooms in the roof space 

 Ward Brent 

 Decision Planning Permission not Required 

 Officer Samantha Mitchell 

 Plan Ref 20/00672/NONMAT Date Issued 07/07/2020 
 Location 21 Kent Road Longfield Kent DA3 7QR  
 Proposal Non-material amendment following granted planning permission DA/19/01500/FUL in respect of  
 alterations to roof to change to mono pitch roof with hip end including the incorporation of 3 new roof  
 lights and the removal of a door and one window to side elevation 

 Ward Longfield, New Barn & Southfleet 

 Decision Approval of non-material amendments 

 Officer Samantha Mitchell 

 Plan Ref 19/01463/FUL Date Issued 08/07/2020 
 Location 40 Chastilian Road Dartford Kent   
 Proposal Demolition, alterations, rear and roof extensions and change of use from B1(a) offices to residential  
 (Class C3) comprising 9 no. apartments 

 Ward Heath 

 Decision Application Permitted 

 Officer Chris Peters 

 Plan Ref 20/00640/PDE Date Issued 08/07/2020 
 Location 7 Chichester Road Stone Kent DA9 9JS  
 Proposal Determination pursuant to Schedule 2, Part 1 (Class A.1 (g) of the Town and Country Planning (General 
 Permitted Development) (England) Order 2015 as to whether prior approval is required for the erection  
 of a single storey rear extension 

 Ward Stone Castle 

 Decision Prior Approval Not Required 

 Officer Samantha Mitchell 

 

 Page 6 of 15 

Page 24Agenda Item 7



 Plan Ref 20/00568/CDNA Date Issued 09/07/2020 
 Location Lads Of The Village Elizabeth Street Stone Greenhithe Kent DA9 9AT  
 Proposal Submission of details relating to surface water drainage pursuant to condition 3 of planning permission  
 DA/18/00990/FUL for extension of and re-arrangement of the existing parking provision to give 12  
 spaces and erection of a low level wall and a boundary wall at the northern boundary of the site 

 Ward Stone Castle 

 Decision Approval of Details for Conditions 

 Officer Matthew Apperley 

 Plan Ref 20/00779/EDCCON Date Issued 09/07/2020 
 Location Former Croxton & Garry Site Tiltman Avenue Greenhithe Kent   
 Proposal Consultation on an application for the discharge of condition 15 attached to planning permission  
 reference no. EDC/19/0161 relating to Details of Cliff Face Structural Survey within Ebbsfleet  
 Development Corporation 

 Ward Greenhithe & Knockhall 

 Decision EDC - Raises Concerns; potential arboricultural and ecological impacts 

 Officer Mrs Sonia Bunn 

 Plan Ref 20/00570/FUL Date Issued 09/07/2020 
 Location 178 Shepherds Lane Dartford Kent DA1 2PW  
 Proposal Demolition of existing rear conservatory and erection of part first floor rear and single storey side and  
 rear extensions, provision of side dormer window and roof lights in front and rear roof slopes in  
 connection with providing additional rooms in the roof space 

 Ward Heath 

 Decision Application Permitted 

 Officer Mrs B Lidster 

 Plan Ref 20/00419/FUL Date Issued 09/07/2020 
 Location 28 Cowley Avenue Stone Kent DA9 9PJ  
 Proposal Erection of a two storey side extension, single storey rear and front extensions and provision of 2 No.  
 roof lights to rear roof slope. Provision of an additional parking space to front garden with widened  
 vehicle cross over 

 Ward Stone Castle 

 Decision Application Permitted 

 Officer Mrs B Lidster 

 Plan Ref 20/00472/FUL Date Issued 09/07/2020 
 Location 13 Greenfinches Longfield Kent DA3 7ND  
 Proposal Erection of a two storey rear extension, single storey rear/side extension, partial garage conversion,  
 replace existing flat roof to side and front elevations with a mono-pitch tiled roof, new porch, window  
 alterations 

 Ward Longfield, New Barn & Southfleet 

 Decision Application Permitted 

 Officer Mrs B Lidster 

 

 Page 7 of 15 

Page 25 Agenda Item 7



 Plan Ref 20/00446/FUL Date Issued 09/07/2020 
 Location 53 The Green Darenth Kent DA2 6JT  
 Proposal Demolition of single storey garage and conservatory and erection of two storey side extension  
 incorporating dormer window together with single storey rear extension 

 Ward Bean & Village Park 

 Decision Application Permitted 

 Officer Mrs B Lidster 

 Plan Ref 20/00685/NONMAT Date Issued 10/07/2020 
 Location 79 Shepherds Lane Dartford Kent DA1 2PA  
 Proposal Non-material amendment following grant of planning permission DA/19/00552/FUL in respect of  
 increased size and alterations to design of front porch 

 Ward West Hill 

 Decision Approval of non-material amendments 

 Officer Steven Bell 

 Plan Ref 20/00549/FUL Date Issued 10/07/2020 
 Location Land At Western Car Park Bluewater Shopping Centre 
 Proposal Construction of an urban beach, fairground rides, attractions, food and drink stalls and associated  
 facilities for temporary periods from 29th June to 20th September 2020 and 25th June to 19th  
 September 2021 

 Ward Stone Castle 

 Decision Approval of permission for a temp period 

 Officer Steven Bell 

 Plan Ref 20/00504/FUL Date Issued 10/07/2020 
 Location 28 Pembroke Place Sutton At Hone Kent DA4 9HR  
 Proposal Erection of a first floor side extension and conversion of existing integral garage into habitable room 

 Ward Wilmington, Sutton-at-Hone & Hawley 

 Decision Application Permitted 

 Officer Mrs B Lidster 

 Plan Ref 20/00652/LDC Date Issued 10/07/2020 
 Location The Nursery Green Street Green Road Dartford Kent DA2 8DP  
 Proposal Application for a Lawful Development Certificate for proposed erection of a detached pool house and  
 swimming pool 

 Ward Longfield, New Barn & Southfleet 

 Decision Permission Required; non incidental and therefore falls outside of class E of the GPDO and requires  

  planning permission 

 Officer Abigail Lavery 

 Plan Ref 20/00517/FUL Date Issued 10/07/2020 
 Location 32 The Close Wilmington Kent DA2 7ES  
 Proposal Erection of a detached outbuilding to provide gym/studio to rear garden 

 Ward Wilmington, Sutton-at-Hone & Hawley 

 Decision Application Permitted 

 Officer Mrs B Lidster 

 

 Page 8 of 15 

Page 26Agenda Item 7



 Plan Ref 20/00576/FUL Date Issued 10/07/2020 
 Location 30 The Close Wilmington Kent DA2 7ES  
 Proposal Erection of a single story rear extension 

 Ward Wilmington, Sutton-at-Hone & Hawley 

 Decision Application Permitted 

 Officer Samantha Mitchell 

 Plan Ref 20/00341/CDNA Date Issued 10/07/2020 
 Location The Alma 26 High Street Swanscombe Kent DA10 0AB  
 Proposal Submission of details relating to piling and foundation designs pursuant to condition 10 of outline  
 planning permission DA/18/01002/OUT for erection of a 3 storey building with basement to be used as a 
 13 bedroom House in Multiple Occupation with communal facilities, bins and bike store 

 Ward Swanscombe 

 Decision Approval of Details for Conditions 

 Officer Mrs Emma Eisinger 

 Plan Ref 20/00291/FUL Date Issued 10/07/2020 
 Location 49 Orchard Close Longfield Kent DA3 7JP  
 Proposal Demolition of existing garage and single storey extension, erection of a single storey side extension, and  
 alterations to existing rear dormer window 

 Ward Longfield, New Barn & Southfleet 

 Decision Application Permitted 

 Officer Mrs B Lidster 

 Plan Ref 20/00360/TPO Date Issued 10/07/2020 
 Location High Trees Faesten Way Bexley Kent DA5 2JB  
 Proposal Application to fell to ground level 1 No. Ash tree and replant subject to Tree Preservation Order No.12  
 1983 

 Ward Joydens Wood 

 Decision Consent for TPO 

 Officer Chris Peters 

 Plan Ref 20/00127/TPO Date Issued 10/07/2020 
 Location Wilmington Grammar School For Girls Parsons Lane Wilmington Kent DA2 7BB  
 Proposal Application for various works to 27 individual trees and one group of trees subject to Tree Preservation  
 Order No.4 2016 

 Ward Maypole & Leyton Cross 

 Decision Consent for TPO 

 Officer Mrs B Lidster 

 Plan Ref 20/00584/FUL Date Issued 10/07/2020 
 Location 42 Barton Road Sutton At Hone Kent DA4 9EA  
 Proposal Demolition of existing detached garage and erection of a two storey side extension 

 Ward Wilmington, Sutton-at-Hone & Hawley 

 Decision Application Permitted 

 Officer Samantha Mitchell 

 

 Page 9 of 15 

Page 27 Agenda Item 7



 Plan Ref 20/00815/CPO Date Issued 13/07/2020 
 Location Wilmington Academy Common Lane Wilmington Kent DA2 7DR  
 Proposal Consultation on an application for details of operation and Maintenance manual for the sustainable water  
 drainage scheme pursuant to Condition 17 of planning permission DA/18/0039 

 Ward Maypole & Leyton Cross 

 Decision No Response Required 

 Officer Mrs Sonia Bunn 

 Plan Ref 20/00383/FUL Date Issued 14/07/2020 
 Location The Fulwich Hotel 150 St Vincents Road Dartford Kent DA1 1XE  
 Proposal Erection of an attached two storey, 2 bed dwelling 

 Ward Newtown 

 Decision Application Refused - Poor design, impact on neighbours, poor amenity for future occupants, lack of  
 parking 

 Officer Chris Peters 

 Plan Ref 20/00541/FUL Date Issued 14/07/2020 
 Location 46 Balmoral Road Sutton At Hone Kent DA4 9EY  
 Proposal Erection of a single storey side extension 

 Ward Wilmington, Sutton-at-Hone & Hawley 

 Decision Application Permitted 

 Officer Samantha Mitchell 

 Plan Ref 20/00339/CDNA Date Issued 14/07/2020 
 Location The Alma 26 High Street Swanscombe Kent DA10 0AB  
 Proposal Submission of details relating to archaeology pursuant to part 1 of condition 6 of outline planning  
 permission DA/18/01002/OUT for erection of a 3 storey building with basement to be used as a 13  
 bedroom House in Multiple Occupation with communal facilities, bins and bike store 

 Ward Swanscombe 

 Decision Approval of Details for Conditions 

 Officer Mrs Emma Eisinger 

 Plan Ref 20/00782/CDNA Date Issued 14/07/2020 
 Location Prospect Place  Shellbank Lane Bean DA2 8AX 
 Proposal Submission of details relating to footway (condition 3) and visibility splays (condition 14) pursuant to  
 planning permission DA/19/01656/FUL for erection of a single storey extension to the existing  
 commercial building and change of use to office (Use Class B1(a)), demolition of an existing commercial 
 building and erection of a double car port and attached commercial store in its place and conversion of  
 Prospect Place from single dwelling house to 2 No. apartments 

 Ward Bean & Village Park 

 Decision Approval of Details for Conditions 

 Officer Mrs Emma Eisinger 

 Plan Ref 20/00338/FUL Date Issued 14/07/2020 
 Location 92 Warren Road Wilmington Kent DA1 1PL  
 Proposal Demolition of existing extension, porch and garage/shed and erection of a part two/part single  
 storey/part first floor side/rear extension, porch and detached garage/shed 

 Ward Wilmington, Sutton-at-Hone & Hawley 

 Decision Application Permitted 

 Officer Mrs B Lidster 

 

 Page 10 of 15 

Page 28Agenda Item 7



 Plan Ref 20/00658/TPO Date Issued 14/07/2020 
 Location 54 Darenth Park Avenue Darenth Kent DA2 6LX  
 Proposal Application for (T1) Sycamore - Prune crown back from the buildings to give a 2m clearance, prune the 
 remaining crown by 1m, crown thin by 30% and crown lift by 3m and (T2) Reduce height of 1 x tree  
 in the rear garden by 1.5m, and prune lateral branches by a maximum of 0.5m to shape subject to Tree  
 Preservation Order No.1 1995 

 Ward Bean & Village Park 

 Decision Consent for TPO 

 Officer Mrs B Lidster 

 Plan Ref 20/00529/TPO Date Issued 14/07/2020 
 Location 2 Fairlight Cross Longfield Kent DA3 7JD  
 Proposal Application to lift crown of 1 No. Sycamore tree by removing three low branches overhanging the  
 boundary of 2A Fairlight Cross, road and the driveway of 2 Fairlight Cross, reduce overall crown height 
 by 4 metres and overall width by 3 metres subject to Tree Preservation Order No.10 1980 

 Ward Longfield, New Barn & Southfleet 

 Decision Consent for TPO 

 Officer Samantha Mitchell 

 Plan Ref 20/00595/FUL Date Issued 14/07/2020 
 Location 69 Water Mill Way Sutton At Hone Kent DA4 9BE  
 Proposal Demolition of existing rear conservatory and erection of a single storey rear extension 

 Ward Wilmington, Sutton-at-Hone & Hawley 

 Decision Application Permitted 

 Officer Mrs B Lidster 

 Plan Ref 20/00454/TPO Date Issued 14/07/2020 
 Location The Lodge 6 Broomwood Close Bexley Kent DA5 2DG  
 Proposal Application to remove 1 No. Stone Pine tree (T1) subject to Tree Preservation Order No.2 1994 

 Ward Maypole & Leyton Cross 

 Decision Consent for TPO 

 Officer Samantha Mitchell 

 Plan Ref 20/00445/COU Date Issued 16/07/2020 
 Location 43 Heathview Crescent Dartford Kent DA1 2PJ  
 Proposal Demolition of existing detached outbuilding and erection of a detached building for use as a photography 
 studio 

 Ward Heath 

 Decision Application Permitted 

 Officer Mrs B Lidster 

 Plan Ref 20/00598/FUL Date Issued 16/07/2020 
 Location 58 Fairlight Cross Longfield Kent DA3 7JD  
 Proposal Erection of a single storey rear extension with re-roofing of existing dormer from flat roof to gable  
 ended-pitched roof with rooflights 

 Ward Longfield, New Barn & Southfleet 

 Decision Application Permitted 

 Officer Samantha Mitchell 

 

 Page 11 of 15 

Page 29 Agenda Item 7



 Plan Ref 20/00823/NONMAT Date Issued 16/07/2020 
 Location Littlebrook Power Station Rennie Drive Dartford Kent DA1 5PT  
 Proposal Non-material amendment following grant of planning permission DA/19/01515/FUL for revised hours of 
 construction 

 Ward Bridge 

 Decision Approval of non-material amendments 

 Officer Steven Bell 

 Plan Ref 20/00281/FUL Date Issued 16/07/2020 
 Location 48 Rowan Crescent Dartford Kent DA1 2QX  
 Proposal Erection of an attached 2 bedroom dwelling with associated vehicle crossovers, means of enclosure and  
 landscaping and alterations to existing house and bin and cycle storage 

 Ward Princes 

 Decision Application Refused - Contrary to policy, unacceptable windfall development 

 Officer Abigail Lavery 

 Plan Ref 20/00429/FUL Date Issued 16/07/2020 
 Location Railway Tavern Station Road Longfield Kent DA3 7QD  
 Proposal Erection of a single storey rear extension and 2 No. detached sheds to rear 

 Ward Longfield, New Barn & Southfleet 

 Decision Application Permitted 

 Officer Chris Peters 

 Plan Ref 20/00566/FUL Date Issued 16/07/2020 
 Location 95 Main Road Longfield Kent DA3 7PQ 
 Proposal Erection of a two storey rear extension 

 Ward Longfield, New Barn & Southfleet 

 Decision Application Permitted 

 Officer Mrs B Lidster 

 Plan Ref 20/00406/FUL Date Issued 16/07/2020 
 Location 32 Spurrell Avenue Bexley Kent DA5 2HA  
 Proposal Erection of a part two storey/part first floor side extension and single storey rear extension 

 Ward Joydens Wood 

 Decision Application Permitted 

 Officer Mrs B Lidster 

 Plan Ref 20/00669/TPO Date Issued 16/07/2020 
 Location 2 Woodberry Grove Bexley Kent DA5 2JT  
 Proposal Application to reduce crown and to remove 2 No. branches (as per annotated photographs) of 1 No.  
 Ash tree subject to Tree Preservation Order No.3 1971 

 Ward Joydens Wood 

 Decision Consent for TPO 

 Officer Mrs B Lidster 

 

 Page 12 of 15 

Page 30Agenda Item 7



 Plan Ref 20/00602/FUL Date Issued 16/07/2020 
 Location 7 Festival Avenue Longfield Kent DA3 7HR  
 Proposal Erection of a single storey front extension to garage with pitched over existing flat roof 

 Ward Longfield, New Barn & Southfleet 

 Decision Application Permitted 

 Officer Mrs B Lidster 

 Plan Ref 20/00711/AGR Date Issued 16/07/2020 
 Location Hook Green Farm  Hook Green Lane Wilmington DA2 7AJ 
 Proposal Application under Schedule 2 part 6 Class A of the Town and Country Planning (General Permitted  
 Development) (England) Order 2015 to determine whether prior approval is required for erection of a  
 steel portal frame agricultural building to be used for the purposes of agriculture 

 Ward Joydens Wood 

 Decision Permission Required; requires planning permission 

 Officer Abigail Lavery 

 Plan Ref 20/00206/FUL Date Issued 17/07/2020 
 Location 8 Garrow Longfield Kent DA3 7JN  
 Proposal Demolition of existing rear conservatory and erection of a single storey rear extension 

 Ward Longfield, New Barn & Southfleet 

 Decision Application Permitted 

 Officer Chris Peters 

 Plan Ref 20/00612/NONMAT Date Issued 17/07/2020 
 Location 180 Shirehall Road Hawley Kent DA2 7SW  
 Proposal Non-material amendment following grant of planning permission DA/20/00072/FUL in respect of the   
 w.c. and utility room within extension to be with division wall between. Rear facing window to the w.c. 
 removed. Non-opening obscure windows added to side south eastern elevation to serve the separate  
 w.c and utility room. Extract fan outlets to each room through roof with outlet cowls as shown to part  
 side elevation on arrow 'B' 

 Ward Wilmington, Sutton-at-Hone & Hawley 

 Decision Approval of non-material amendments 

 Officer Samantha Mitchell 

 Plan Ref 20/00678/TPO Date Issued 17/07/2020 
 Location 23 Festival Avenue Longfield Kent DA3 7HR  
 Proposal Application to fell, remove arising and grind stump of 1 No. Ash tree (T001) subject to Tree  
 Preservation Order No.2 2017 

 Ward Longfield, New Barn & Southfleet 

 Decision Consent for TPO 

 Officer Mrs B Lidster 

 Plan Ref 20/00520/FUL Date Issued 17/07/2020 
 Location 5 Moore Close Darenth Kent DA2 6NN  
 Proposal Erection of a part two/part single storey rear extension 

 Ward Bean & Village Park 

 Decision Application Permitted 

 Officer Samantha Mitchell 

 

 Page 13 of 15 

Page 31 Agenda Item 7



 Plan Ref 20/00670/TPO Date Issued 17/07/2020 
 Location 10 Stonehill Woods Park Old London Road Upper Ruxley Sidcup Kent DA14 5AS  
 Proposal Application for Tree (T1) to thin by 30% subject to Tree Preservation Order No.16 1980 

 Ward Joydens Wood 

 Decision Consent for TPO 

 Officer Mrs B Lidster 

 Plan Ref 20/00680/TPO Date Issued 17/07/2020 
 Location 47 Pincroft Wood Longfield Kent DA3 7HB  
 Proposal Application for G1 - 3 x Larch to dismantle 1 tree close to the rear boundary and 2 in the lawn area  
 subject to Tree Preservation Order No.12 1982 

 Ward Longfield, New Barn & Southfleet 

 Decision Refusal TPO; unnecessary and unjustitied 

 Officer Mrs B Lidster 

 Plan Ref 19/00419/CDNA Date Issued 20/07/2020 
 Location Acacia Hall High Street Dartford Kent DA1 1DJ  
 Proposal Submission of details relating to highways/access/ fast track crossing pursuant to conditions 12 and 35  
 of planning permission DA/18/00185/FUL 

 Ward Brent OLD 

 Decision Approval of Details for Conditions 

 Officer Jas Bansil 

 Plan Ref 20/00559/FUL Date Issued 21/07/2020 
 Location 19 Ruskin Grove Dartford Kent DA1 5DD  
 Proposal Erection of a two storey side/rear extension 

 Ward Temple Hill 

 Decision Application Permitted 

 Officer Mrs B Lidster 

 Plan Ref 20/00617/FUL Date Issued 21/07/2020 
 Location 28 Fairlight Cross Longfield Kent DA3 7JD  
 Proposal Erection of a first floor side extension and single storey rear extension 

 Ward Longfield, New Barn & Southfleet 

 Decision Application Permitted 

 Officer Samantha Mitchell 

 Plan Ref 20/00502/FUL Date Issued 21/07/2020 
 Location 20 Hardy Avenue Dartford Kent DA1 2FE  
 Proposal Erection of a first floor balcony to rear elevation 

 Ward Princes 

 Decision Application Permitted 

 Officer Mrs B Lidster 

 

 Page 14 of 15 

Page 32Agenda Item 7



 Plan Ref 20/00637/FUL Date Issued 21/07/2020 
 Location 1A Ash Road Hawley Kent DA2 7SD  
 Proposal Erection of a single storey rear extension and provision of front square bays 

 Ward Wilmington, Sutton-at-Hone & Hawley 

 Decision Application Permitted 

 Officer Samantha Mitchell 

 Plan Ref 20/00709/TPO Date Issued 21/07/2020 
 Location 48 Fawkham Avenue Longfield Kent DA3 7HF  
 Proposal T1 Oak - application to crown reduce complete canopy to match recent reduction works carried out  
 subject to Tree Preservation Order No.12 1982 

 Ward Longfield, New Barn & Southfleet 

 Decision Consent for TPO 

 Officer Mrs B Lidster 

 Plan Ref 20/00868/CPO Date Issued 21/07/2020 
 Location Wilmington Grammar School For Girls Parsons Lane Wilmington Kent DA2 7BB  
 Proposal Consultation for details of an operation and maintenance manual for the sustainable water drainage  
 scheme pursuant to condition 18 of planning permission DA/18/0094 

 Ward Maypole & Leyton Cross 

 Decision No Response Required 

 Officer Mrs Sonia Bunn 

 Plan Ref 20/00673/FUL Date Issued 21/07/2020 
 Location 48 Steele Avenue Greenhithe Kent DA9 9PH  
 Proposal Conversion of existing integral garage into habitable room with associated alterations to elevations 

 Ward Stone Castle 

 Decision Application Permitted 

 Officer Mrs B Lidster 

 Plan Ref 20/00656/TPO Date Issued 21/07/2020 
 Location 21 Weird Wood Longfield Kent DA3 7HT  
 Proposal Application for Tree No 1 - Ash - 3 - 4m crown reduction, remove dead wood and thin; Tree No 2 -  
 Pine - remove; Tree No 3 - Ash - remove; Tree No 4 - Ash - lower branches removed up to main  
 canopy, 3-4m crown reduction along with dead wood removal and thinning; Tree No 5 - Pine - dead  
 wood removal; Hedge No 6 - Leylandii hedge, removal of hedge all subject to Tree Preservation Order  
 No.2 1969 

 Ward Longfield, New Barn & Southfleet 

 Decision Split decision; unnecessary and unjustitied 

 Officer Mrs B Lidster 

 Plan Ref 20/00693/TPO Date Issued 21/07/2020 
 Location 23 Maryfield Close Bexley Kent DA5 2HY  
 Proposal Application for T1 Common Ash - Fraxinus excelsior-front garden tree: To remove lower ring of  
 secondary branch growth aiming to leave a clear stem to crown brake. Cut back 1 branch over drive  
 way to the North but 1 metre to cut back canopy extending to the south east by approximately 1 metre.  
 To remove any deadwood and inspect areas on main branch structure for evidence of Inonotus and  
 adviom subject to Tree Preservation Order No.12 1980 

 Ward Joydens Wood 

 Decision Consent for TPO 

 Officer Mrs B Lidster 

 

 Page 15 of 15 

Page 33 Agenda Item 7



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 34


	Agenda
	 Update
	3 Confirmation of the Minutes of the meeting held on 9 July 2020
	6 19/ 01711/FUL <br/> Land Adjacent to 17, Coombfield  Drive, Darenth Kent. DA2 7LG
	7 Decisions Taken Under Delegated Powers

